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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent
Date: 6/6/2017

Re: Principal Report June, 2017

Homedale Board of Trustees,

This year seemed to fly by for us at the High School. As I talk to staff members and get a feel
for what they felt this school year we all came to the agreement that the winter threw a curve
ball at us and we felt like the school year went by a lot faster the second semester because of
it. Although it went by fast we still enjoyed the year and we are excited about the direction
that we are headed as a school. We have some plans moving into next school year to continue
to improve on student success and to continue to improve on the culture we have begun to
build here at HHS.

Student Enrollment- (May 22 2017)

9 Grade-  Male 45 Female 54
10" Grade- Male 45 Female 48
11" Grade- Male 40 Female 48
12 Grade- Male 34 Female 32
Total- Male 166 Female 183

Total Students- 346

Review from this past month....

May 3- 7:00 p.m. Honor Society Induction Ceremony.
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May 11%- Seniors walked the halls at Elem. And Middle Schools.

May 22"- Graduation at HHS 7:00 p.m.




May 23rd-25th Semester Finals (End of 4th Quarter & 2nd Semester May 25th)

Looking forward to this month....

June 5" — Summer School Session 1 @ COSSA begins
June 6M-9™- State FFA Career Development Event (State CDE’s) @ U of I in Moscow.
June 10"- ACT Test at HHS

June 19™- COSSA Summer School Session 2 begins.
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